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Message

From: Parsons, Andrew [4 GRO '

Sent: 22/08/2014 14:58:31

To: Jarnail Singh [iér GRO i

cc: Rodric Williams [t GRO i Jessica Madron f GRO
Subject: RE: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID26140356] ' '

Attachments: _DOC_29275436(1)_Comparison - Part Two - DRAFT-Briefing_Report_Part_Twol....docx;

Briefing_Report_Part_Two[1].pdf

Jamail

Thanks ~ please find attached the "final” version of the S8 report (+ a comparison showing the changes from the last
varsion). it is still sub-standard and most of the content has not changed. Any thoughts from a criminal law perspective

would be most welcome.

Kind ragards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

wie  GRO

From: Jarnail Singh [mailto; GRO

Sent: 22 August 2014 11:17
To: Parsons, Andrew

Cc: Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron

Subject: RE: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Andy

{ have discussed this Martin and Simon who have been prosecuting for POL for some years. As things presently stands
they advise that they would not propose any amendments to Rodric letter. 5o far as the draft report is concerned it is
only a draft and as pointed out it is collection of unsubstantiated allegations and it also makes reference to further
enguires being made by POL and second sight . As such we cannot comment at this stage. We would wish to see final
version of the report containing details of the enquires being carried oul and reasoned and evidenced conclusions | to

enable us to make disclosure decisions.

Jarnail Singh [ Criminal Lawyer

142 Old Steet, LONDON, E

SRR——

Jarnail.a.sing} G RO

1V 9HG
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From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 21 August 2014 11:00

To: 'Parsons, Andrew'

Cc: Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Andy

Thanks for this. | am running number of issues past CK given they have been conducting POLS prosecutions for the last
couple of years.

Regards

Jarnail

Jarnail Siagh I Criminal Lawyer

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECTY 9HG

@postofficenews

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailtoi GRO
Sent: 20 August 2014 13:27

To: Jarnail Singh

Cc: Rodric Williams

Subject: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Jarnail

Second Sight have produced a draft of their "Part 2 Report" (attached). This report is supposed to draw together their
analysis of any thematic issues that affect Applicants generally. The intention is that, once finalised, this report will be
sent to Applicants with SS' individual case review reports.

In general, the Part 2 Report is very poor quality and Post Office have responded to Second Sight highlighting all the
inaccuracies and deficiencies (see attached). We are waiting to see if SS will take these comments on-board in a revised
draft due shortly.

In the meantime, would you or CK be able to review the Report and advise on whether, at this stage, the draft report gives
rise to criminal law issues (I'm thinking in particular about whether there are any disclosure issues)?

Kind regards
Andy
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Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

. GRO

Fax:
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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